Joann Gilbride

From: Joann Gilbride

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 5:04 PM

To: 'Sharp,Kathy (DSHS)'

Cc: Candy Blair; Eileen Prentice

Subject: RE: TB/State ILA

Attachments: FY18 ILA_TB_State SN Edit CCHCS 2 13 2017.doc
Kathy,

Please see our ILA for FY2018 State funds and let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Joann L. Gilbride

Healthcare Coordinator

Collin County Health Care Services
825 N. McDonald #130

McKinney, TX 75069

P: 972-548-5503

F: 972-548-4441

From: Sharp,Kathy (DSHS) [mailto:Kathy.Sharp@dshs.state.tx.us]

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 10:47 AM

To: 'Durilla, Kay'; Tammy Eoff (Tammy.Eoff@dentoncounty.com); 'Scott, Laci'; Sharon Shaw; Barthell, Cheryl
(Cheryl.Barthell@austintexas.gov); sulmer@BeaumontTexas.qgov; 'jporubsky@bellcountyhealth.org’; Julie Anderson
(JAnderson@brazoscountytx.gov); Guajardo,Esmeralda (DFPS); ‘ctaylor@cctxphd.org'; ‘Landin, Patsy'; '‘William Uhlarik';
Gallardo, Kristal (GallardoKX@elpasotexas.gov); 'Landin, Patsy'; Kathy Barroso; Amanda Ortez (orteza@co.grayson.tx.us);
Brannon, Michael (PHES) (mbrannon@hcphes.org); ‘Mike Escaname'; Danny Brackin (dannybrackin920@msn.com);
vdominguez@ci.laredo.tx.us; Dusty Gonzalez (dusty.gonzalez@NETPHD.orqg); ‘judith.smith@portarthurtx.gov'; Tommy
Camden (Tommy.Camden@sanantonio.gov); '‘Becky Smiley'; ‘jsgallups@tarrantcounty.com'; Debbie K. Roulston
(DKRoulston@TarrantCounty.com); lou.kreidler@wichitafallstx.gov; Joann Gilbride; 'Emily Barber’;
rmorales@ci.laredo.tx.us; vheadley@wcchd.org; ‘Landin, Patsy'; Alicia Hernandez (AliciaH@wacotx.gov)

Cc: Sharp,Kathy (DSHS)

Subject: TB/State ILA

Good Morning,

Please find attached the TB/State ILA. Please send back to me once completed. If you have any questions,
please let me know.

Thank you and have a wonderful weekend,
Kathy

Kathy Sharp, CTCM
Branch Manager
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Joann Gilbride

From: Joann Gilbride

Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2017 11:29 PM

To: ‘Sharp,Kathy (DSHS)'

Cc: 'Noyola,Sergio (DSHS)'; Candy Blair; Eileen Prentice

Subject: RE: FY18 TB/State Allocation (Collin County)

Attachments: FY18 Budget Templates with Match CCHCS TB State 1 15 2017.xls
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Kathy,

Please see the budget for the FY 2018 Allocation for Collin County as requested. | noticed that there was no ILA form
attached. Could you let me know if this is on its way as we will need to get it on court as soon as possible. Let me know
if you have any questions. Many thanks.

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 6:49 PM

To: Joann Gilbride; Eileen Prentice

Cc: Noyola,Sergio (DSHS)

Subject: FY18 TB/State Allocation

Good Afternoon,

The Texas Department of State Health Services, Tuberculosis (TB) Services Branch, is initiating the contract
allocation for fiscal year (FY) 2018.

The contract period for the TB/State Contract is 9/01/17 - 8/31/18. | have included a budget for you to
complete to show your budget allocation of $152,828.00. which includes a Cash Match of $30,566.00. | will
need to have your budget completed and sent to me by January 15, 2017

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,



Kathy

Kathy Sharp, CTCM

Contract Manager

DCPS/RLHS Contract Management Unit
T-505.10,Mail Code 1990

P. O. Box 149347

Austin, TX 78714-9347

Phone: (512) 776-2640
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